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From: Patrick.Nevins@lw.com
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 2:34:21 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik
To: FERGAS
Cc: Moore, Larine; Wood, Natalie (CONTR); Nussdorf, Benjamin
Subject: Update regarding counsel contact information: Dominion Cove Point LNG, Venture Global
Calcasieu Pass, Venture Global Plaquemines, and Delfin LNG

This message provides official, belated notice of a change in contact information for counsel for
Dominion Cove Point LNG, Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, and
Delfin LNG.
I remain counsel for these projects with respect to all Department of Energy proceedings, which are
listed below:
 
               Dominion Cove Point LNG, LLC: FE Docket Nos. 11-128-LNG, 11-115-LNG, and 16-205-LNG
 
               Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, LLC:  FE Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, and 15-25-LNG
 
               Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, LLC: FE Docket No. 16-28-LNG
 
               Delfin LNG, LLC: FE Docket Nos. 13-129-LNG and 13-147-LNG
 
Effective as of January 16, 2017, however, I have switched law firms, from Hogan Lovells US to
Latham & Watkins LLP. 
My current contact information is as follows:
 
                        J. Patrick Nevins
                        LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
                        555 Eleventh Street, NW 
                        Washington, D.C. 20004-1304 
                        Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363 
                        Fax: +1.202.637.2201 
                        Email: Patrick.Nevins@LW.com 
                              http://www.lw.com
 
Please update the service lists in the above proceedings to reflect this change in my contact
information.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.  And please feel free to contact me with any
questions.
 
Regards,
Patrick
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole
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